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Shawnna Rule

From: Todd Hellrigel
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 11:22 AM
To: Shawnna Rule
Subject: Fw: Letter of Resignation

BOE Packet. 

From: Brad Welch <welch@midwestcentral.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 10:40 AM 
To: Todd Hellrigel <toddh@midwestcentral.org> 
Subject: Fw: Letter of Resignation  
  
Todd,  
 
See below.  
 
Brad Welch 
Principal, Midwest Central High School 
welch@midwestcentral.org 
309-968-6766 

From: Jennie Frank <jfrank@midwestcentral.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 10:37 AM 
To: Brad Welch <welch@midwestcentral.org> 
Subject: Letter of Resignation  
  
Dear Mr. Welch,  
  
Please accept this letter as formal notification that I am resigning from my position as the MCHS 
Business Teacher at the conclusion of the 2024-2025 school year. I have greatly appreciated and truly 
enjoyed the opportunity to work with the students and staff at MCHS over the last year and a half. Thank 
you for your support and guidance during my time here. So many great things are happening at MCHS, 
and I wish you and the school all the best in the future. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Jennie Frank 
MCHS Business Teacher 
910 S. Washington St.  
Manito, IL 61546 
(309) 968-6766 
  


